## Appendix E Current Tariffs

## **Table of Contents**

CURRENT TARIFFS	3
Bakersfield	3
East Los Angeles	
Kern River Valley	13
Livermore	17
North Valley Region – Chico	21
North Valley Region – Oroville	24
Stockton	27

1/1/2025, subject to refund until final Commission approval.

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No.

XXXXX-W XXXXX-W

\$6,275.25

(I)

# Schedule No. BK-1-R <u>Bakersfield Tariff Area</u> <u>RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE</u>

Page 1

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service provided to single-family residential customers.

#### **TERRITORY**

Bakersfield and vicinity, Kern County.

<u>RATES</u>	1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)		
Quantity Rates:			
For 1 - 6 CCF, per	·CCF	\$0.7588	(1)
For 7 to 14 CCF, <sub>I</sub>	per CCF	\$3.0180	(1)
For 15 to 26 CCF,	per CCF	\$3.7710	(1)
For over 26 CCF,	per CCF	\$5.6536	(1)
Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$27.89	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$41.84	
For	Fire Sprinkler with 1 - inch meter	\$28.73	
For	1 - inch meter	\$69.73	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$139.45	
For	2 - inch meter	\$223.12	
For	3 - inch meter	\$418.35	
For	4 - inch meter	\$697.25	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,394.50	
For	8 - inch meter	\$2,231.20	
For	10 - inch meter	\$3,207.35	
For	12 - inch meter	\$4,601.85	

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

14 - inch meter

### **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

For

1. Qualifying low-income individually metered residential customers are eligible for credits as shown on **Schedule CAP**.

(To be inserted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)
Advice Letter 2539	<b>Greg Milleman</b>	Date Filed
Decision	Vice President	Effective
	Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution

## PFAS Compliance Program Application, Appendix E (Current Tariffs), Page 4 This tariff has been filed with the California Public Utilities Commission and is effective

CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE COMPANY

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

#### 5/1/2024, subject to refund until final Commission approval.

Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13206-W

## Schedule No. BK-1-R Bakersfield Tariff Area RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 2

#### SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)

- All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 3. **Fire sprinkler rates:** A single-family residence with a meter size that has a "fire sprinkler" rate (listed above) is eligible for that rate if: (a) the customer is paying for service where a residential fire sprinkler system is required/requested to be installed by local fire or building codes; (b) a smaller meter would be large enough to provide adequate service in the absence of the additional demand needed to supply water to the system; (c) the sprinkler system is served through the meter providing residential water service; and (d) the customer requests the "fire sprinkler" rate. The Company may seek verification that the above criteria are met. This service will be considered a general metered service, and not a fire service, so the rules and conditions for general metered service shall apply.

(D)

(To be inserted by utility)

Advice Letter 2515

Decision 24-03-042

Rates and Regulatory Affairs

(To be inserted by CPUC)

Date Filed

Effective

Resolution

1720 North First Street

San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

1/1/2025, subject to refund until final Commission approval. Revised

Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No.

XXXXX-W XXXXX-W

### Schedule No. BK-2-R **Bakersfield Tariff Area RESIDENTIAL FLAT RATE SERVICE**

Page 1

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all flat rate residential water service.

#### **TERRITORY**

Bakersfield and vicinity, Kern County.

#### **RATES**

For a single-family residential unit, including premises having the following areas:

Per Service Connection	<u>Per Month</u>	
6,000 sq. ft., or less	\$129.08	(1)
6,001 to 10,000 sq. ft.	\$148.60	
10,001 to 16,000 sq. ft.	\$185.35	
16,001 to 25,000 sq. ft.	\$234.98	
For each additional single-family residential	\$90.81	(1)
unit on the same premises and served from		
the same service connection		

### **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

- 1. The above flat rates apply to service connections not larger than one inch in diameter.
- 2. All service not covered by the above classifications shall be furnished only on a metered basis.
- 3. For service covered by the above classifications, if the utility or the customer so elects, a meter shall be installed and service provided under Schedule No. SL-1-R, Residential Metered Service.
- 4. This Schedule is closed to all new connections as of May 8, 1991, the effective date of Tariff Sheet No. 4133-W.
- 5. All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: **Schedule UF** (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 6. Qualifying low-income individually metered residential customers are eligible for credits as shown on Schedule CAP.

(To be inserted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)
Advice Letter 2539	<b>Greg Milleman</b>	Date Filed
Decision	<u>Vice President</u>	Effective
	Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution

1/1/2025, subject to refund until final Commission approval.

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No.

XXXXX-W

(1)

Page 1

### Schedule No. BK-1-NR **Bakersfield Tariff Area** NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service except that provided to single-family residential customers.

#### **TERRITORY**

Bakersfield and vicinity, Kern County.

**RATES** 1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons) **Quantity Rates:** Per CCF \$3.1479

Service Charge:	<u>Per</u>	<u> Meter Per Month</u>	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$22.54	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$33.81	
For	1 - inch meter	\$56.35	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$112.70	
For	2 - inch meter	\$180.32	
For	3 - inch meter	\$338.10	
For	4 - inch meter	\$563.50	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,127.00	
For	8 - inch meter	\$1,803.20	
For	10 - inch meter	\$2,592.10	
For	12 - inch meter	\$3,719.10	
For	14 - inch meter	\$5,071.50	(1)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

#### SPECIAL CONDITIONS

- 1. All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on **Schedule RSF** (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 2. Qualifying non-profit group living facilities, agricultural employee housing facilities, and migrant farm work housing centers are eligible for credits as shown on Schedule CAP.

(To be ins	erted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inser	rted by CPUC)
Advice Letter	<u>2539</u>	<b>Greg Milleman</b>	Date Filed	
Decision		Vice President	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

1/1/2025, subject to refund until final Commission approval.

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No.

XXXXX-W XXXXX-W

\$1,704.00

\$2,726.40 \$3,919.20

\$5,623.20

\$7,668.00

(1)

## Schedule No. EL-1-R <u>East Los Angeles Tariff Area</u> <u>RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE</u>

Page 1

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service provided to single-family residential customers.

#### **TERRITORY**

East Los Angeles, Commerce and vicinity, Los Angeles County.

RATES	1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (app	proximately 748 gallons)	
Quantity Rates:			
For 1 - 6 CCF, pe	r CCF	\$1.8542	(1)
For 7 - 14 CCF, p	er CCF	\$7.3935	(1)
For over 14 CCF,	per CCF	\$9.2398	(1)
Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$34.08	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$51.12	
For	Fire Sprinkler with 1 - inch meter	\$35.10	
For	1 - inch meter	\$85.20	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$170.40	
For	2 - inch meter	\$272.64	
For	3 - inch meter	\$511.20	
For	4 - inch meter	\$852.00	

6 - inch meter

8 - inch meter

10 - inch meter

12 - inch meter

14 - inch meter

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

#### **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

For

For

For

For For

1. Qualifying low-income individually metered residential customers are eligible for credits as shown on **Schedule CAP**.

(To be inserted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)
Advice Letter 2539	<b>Greg Milleman</b>	Date Filed
Decision	Vice President	Effective
	Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution

Public Utilities Commission and is effective 1/1/2025

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13621-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13475-W

### Schedule No. EL-1-R **East Los Angeles Tariff Area** RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 2

#### SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)

- 2. All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: **Schedule UF** (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on **Schedule RSF** (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 3. Fire sprinkler rate: A single-family residence with a meter size that has a "fire sprinkler" rate (listed above) is eligible for that rate if: (a) the customer is paying for service where a residential fire sprinkler system is required/requested to be installed by local fire or building codes; (b) a smaller meter would be large enough to provide adequate service in the absence of the additional demand needed to supply water to the system; (c) the sprinkler system is served through the meter providing residential water service; and (d) the customer requests the "fire sprinkler" rate. The Company may seek verification that the above criteria are met. This service will be considered a general metered service, and not a fire service, so the rules and conditions for general metered service shall apply.
- 4. Water Expense Increase: Beginning on January 1, 2025, rates in this area will reflect a 1.3% (C)(I)revenue increase due to higher charges by the Central Basin Municipal Water District, and the Water Replenishment District of Southern California. This caused quantity rates to go up by the following amounts: \$0.0459 /CCF for Tier 1 usage, \$0.1833 /CCF for Tier 2 usage, (1) and \$0.2291 /CCF for Tier 3 usage. Amounts collected from these quantity rate increases (I)will be tracked in a balancing account, as required by Section 792.5 of the Public Utilities Code. Monthly service charges also went up, with the charge for a 5/8 x ¾-inch meter (1) increasing by \$0.30.

(To be inserted by utility) Issued By (To be inserted by CPUC) 10/28/2024

Advice Letter 2535 **Greg Milleman** Decision Vice President Rates and Regulatory Affairs

Date Filed Effective

Resolution

01/01/2025

1/1/2025, subject to refund until final Commission approval.

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No.

XXXXX-W XXXXX-W

## Schedule No. EL-1-NR <u>East Los Angeles Tariff Area</u> <u>NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE</u>

Page 1

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service except that provided to single-family residential customers.

#### **TERRITORY**

East Los Angeles, Commerce and vicinity, Los Angeles County

RATES 1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)

Quantity Rates:

Per CCF \$5.2659 (I)

Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$32.87	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$49.31	
For	1 - inch meter	\$82.18	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$164.35	
For	2 - inch meter	\$262.96	
For	3 - inch meter	\$493.05	
For	4 - inch meter	\$821.75	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,643.50	
For	8 - inch meter	\$2,629.60	
For	10 - inch meter	\$3,780.05	
For	12 - inch meter	\$5,423.55	
For	14 - inch meter	\$7,395.75	(I)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

#### SPECIAL CONDITIONS

- All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 2. Qualifying non-profit group living facilities, agricultural employee housing facilities, and migrant farm work housing centers are eligible for credits as shown on **Schedule CAP**.

(To be ins	erted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inse	erted by CPUC)
Advice Letter	<u>2539</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision		Vice President	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

#### PFAS Compliance Program Application, Apprendixe (Suprent Tayiffs), Care 10

**CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE COMPANY** 

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

#### Public Utilities Commission and is effective 1/1/2025

Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13623-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13477-W

## Schedule No. EL-1-NR <u>East Los Angeles Tariff Area</u> <u>NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE</u>

Page 2

SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)

3. Water Expense Increase: Beginning on January 1, 2025, rates in this area will reflect a	(C)
1.3% revenue increase due to higher charges by Central Basin Municipal Water District	(1)
and the Water Replenishment District of Southern California. This caused quantity rates	
to go up by \$0.1387 /CCF. Amounts collected from this quantity rate increase will be	(1)
tracked in a balancing account, as required by Section 792.5 of the Public Utilities Code.	
Monthly service charges also went up, with the charge for a $5/8 \times \%$ -inch meter	
increasing by \$0.29.	(I)

(To be inserted by utility)
Advice Letter 2535
Decision

Issued By
Greg Milleman
Vice President
Rates and Regulatory Affairs

(To be inserted by CPUC)
Date Filed 10/28/2024

Effective 01/01/2025
Resolution

1/1/2025, subject to refund until final Commission approval.

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No.

XXXXX-W XXXXX-W

(1)

(I)

\$493.05 \$821.75

\$1,643.50

\$2,629.60

## Schedule No. EL-6 East Los Angeles Tariff Area RECYCLED METERED SERVICE

Page 1

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered recycled water service

#### **TERRITORY**

East Los Angeles, Commerce and vicinity, Los Angeles County.

RATES	1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)	
Quantity Rates:		
Per CCF		\$3.3798
Service Charge:	<u>Per M</u>	<u>leter Per Month</u>
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$32.87
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$49.31
For	1 - inch meter	\$82.18
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$164.35
For	2 - inch meter	\$262.96

For 10 - inch meter \$3,780.05 For 12 - inch meter \$5,423.55 For 14 - inch meter \$7,395.75 (I)

3 - inch meter

4 - inch meter 6 - inch meter

8 - inch meter

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

#### **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

For

For

For For

- 1. Recycled water will be supplied only as available from Central Basin Municipal Water District.
- 2. As a condition of service under this schedule, all customers are required to comply with the Company's Rule 16, Section D, Recycled Water Service.
- 3. All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: **Schedule UF** (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on **Schedule RSF** (Rate Support Fund), **Schedule CAP** (Customer Assistance Program), and **Schedule AS** (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).

(To be ins	erted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inse	erted by CPUC)
Advice Letter	<u>2539</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision		Vice President	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

#### PFAS Compliance Program Application, the program Application of the program of

**CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE COMPANY** 

Public Utilities Commission and is effective 1/1/2025

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13625-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13479-W

Schedule No. EL-6 **East Los Angeles Tariff Area RECYCLED METERED SERVICE**  Page 2

SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)

4. Water Expense Increase: Beginning on January 1, 2025, rates in this area will reflect a	(C)
1.3% revenue increase due to higher charges by Central Basin Municipal Water District	(1)
and the Water Replenishment District of Southern California. This caused quantity rates to	
go up by \$0.0498 /CCF. Amounts collected from this quantity rate increase will be tracked	(1)
in a balancing account, as required by Section 792.5 of the Public Utilities Code. Monthly	
service charges also went up, with the charge for a 5/8 x ¾-inch meter increasing by \$0.29.	(1)

(To be inserted by utility) Advice Letter 2535 Decision

Issued By **Greg Milleman** Vice President **Rates and Regulatory Affairs** 

(To be inserted by CPUC) Date Filed 10/28/2024

Effective 01/01/2025

Resolution

1/1/2025, subject to refund until final Commission approval.

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13480-W

### Schedule No. KRV-1 **Kern River Valley Tariff Area GENERAL METERED SERVICE**

Page 1

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service.

#### TERRITORY (see special conditions for area details):

Arden Water Service Area

**Bodfish Water Service Area** 

Kernville Water Service Area

Lakeland Water Service Area

Squirrel Mountain Water Service Area

Mountain Shadows, Onyx, South Lake, Split Mountain Water Service Areas

#### <u>RATES</u>

1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)

**Quantity Rates:** 

Per CCF \$23.7735 (R)

Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$57.86	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$86.79	
For	Fire Sprinkler with 1 - inch meter	\$58.44	
For	1 - inch meter	\$144.65	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$289.30	
For	2 - inch meter	\$462.88	
For	3 - inch meter	\$867.90	
For	4 - inch meter	\$1,446.50	(1)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

(Continued)

(To be inserted by utility) Issued By (To be inserted by CPUC) Advice Letter **Greg Milleman** Date Filed Decision Vice President Effective Rates and Regulatory Affairs Resolution

Public Utilities Commission and is effective 6/1/2022.

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 12926-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 12402-W

### Schedule No. KRV-1 **Kern River Valley Tariff Area GENERAL METERED SERVICE**

Page 2

#### **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

Arden Water Service Area:

Wofford Heights and vicinity, located approximately two miles south of Kernville in Kern County.

**Bodfish Water Service Area:** 

The unincorporated area known as Bodfish and vicinity and a non-contiguous area known as Canyon Heights, Kern County.

Kernville Water Service Area:

The community of Kernville and vicinity, Kern County and James Water service area. Lakeland Water Service Area:

The area known as Lakeland, Tracts No. 2412, 3035, 3036, 3108 and vicinity, located northeast of the community of Lake Isabella, Kern County.

Squirrel Mountain Water Service Area:

Squirrel Mountain and vicinity, located in the unincorporated area south of Mountain Mesa on State Highway 178, five miles east of Lake Isabella in Kern County.

Mountain Shadows, Onyx, South Lake, Split Mountain Water Service Areas:

The unincorporated area known as Mountain Shadows, Subdivision of Wofford Heights, approximately 4 miles southwest of the community of Kernville, Kern County. Onyx and vicinity, located approximately five miles northwest of Weldon, Kern County. Southlake and vicinity, located immediately south of State Highway 178, approximately four miles west of Weldon, Tracts No. 3141, 3491 and along Evans Road between those tracts, located near Wofford Heights, Kern County.

- 2. Qualifying low-income individually metered residential customers are eligible for credits as shown on **Schedule CAP**.
- 3. All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges (C)(L) and Surcredits). (L)

(Continued)

(To be inserted by utility) Advice Letter 2449 Decision

Issued By Greg A. Milleman Vice President

(To be inserted by CPUC) Date Filed

Effective Resolution

04/27/2022 06/01/2022

(C)

Public Utilities Commission and is effective 8/15/2021.

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 12595-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 12403-W

### Schedule No. KRV-1 **Kern River Valley Tariff Area GENERAL METERED SERVICE**

Page 3

#### SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)

- 3. Fire sprinkler rates: A single-family residence with a meter size that has a "fire sprinkler" rate (listed above) is eligible for that rate if: (a) the customer is paying for service where a residential fire sprinkler system is required or requested to be installed by local fire or building codes; (b) a smaller meter would be large enough to provide adequate service in the absence of the additional demand needed to supply water to the system; (c) the sprinkler system is served through the meter providing residential water service; and (d) the customer requests the "fire sprinkler" rate. The Company may seek verification that the above criteria are met. This service will be considered a general metered service and not a fire service, so the rules and conditions for general metered service shall apply.
- 4. The established billing cycle for the following areas is **bi-monthly** (every other month). Bodfish Water Service Area, Lakeland Water Service Area, South Lake Water Service Area
- 5. The SDWBA (Safe Drinking Water Bond Act) surcharge is in addition to the water bill. This surcharge must be identified on each bill. This surcharge is specifically for the repayment of the California SDWBA loan as authorized by the specified decision for the following areas:

(D)

(D)

#### Lakeland Water Service Area - D.94-09-024

SDWBA Monthly		<u>Lakeland</u>	Squirrel Mtn	
Surcharges				(R)
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$10.29	\$8.08	
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$15.44	\$12.12	
For	Fire Sprinkler with 1 - inch			
	meter	\$10.50	\$8.24	
For	1 - inch meter	\$25.73	\$20.20	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$51.45	\$40.40	
For	2 - inch meter	\$82.32	\$64.64	
For	3 - inch meter	\$154.35	\$121.20	
For	4 - inch meter	\$257.25	\$202.00	(R)

(Continued)

(To be inserted by CPUC) (To be inserted by utility) Issued By Date Filed 07/08/2021 Advice Letter Greg A. Milleman Decision Vice President Effective 08/15/2021 Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Original

Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 12404-W

Public Utilities Commission and is effective 01/01/2021.

### Schedule No. KRV-1 **Kern River Valley Tariff Area GENERAL METERED SERVICE**

Page 4

#### SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)

(L)

6. Bodfish Water Service Area:

In the event that a customer terminates service under this schedule and reinstates service at the same location within 12 months, there will be a reconnection charge equal to the minimum charge which would have been billed had the customer not terminated service.

(L) (D)

(N)

7. Safe Drinking Water Service Fee - for New Service in Squirrel Mountain and Lakeland:

A service fee to provide for the reduction of the SDWBA (Safe Drinking Water Bond Act) loan is chargeable to customers requesting future services to vacant and undeveloped lots in the Squirrel Mountain and Lakeland areas of the Kern River Valley District.

The amount of the New Service Fee will be equal to the accumulated total of the monthly surcharge that would have been applicable to such lot from the effective date of Decision 94-07-023, until the date of the new service, up to a maximum amount of \$1,000. The aggregate of all such fees shall be credited to the balancing account. Thereafter, the SDWBA surcharge authorized by the Commission for current customers in these areas, as contained in the approved tariff schedules, will apply.

(N)

(To be inserted by utility)

Advice Letter

Decision

2395

Issued By Greg A. Milleman Vice President

(To be inserted by CPUC)

Date Filed Effective

12/18/2020 01/01/2021

Resolution

1/1/2025, subject to refund until final Commission approval.

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No.

XXXXX-W XXXXX-W

## Schedule No. LV-1-R <u>Livermore Tariff Area</u> <u>RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE</u>

Page 1

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service provided to single-family residential customers.

#### **TERRITORY**

Livermore, Crane Ridge, and vicinity, Alameda County.

<u>RATES</u>	1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)		
Quantity Rates	:		
For	1 - 6 CCF, per CCF	\$1.8238	(1)
For	7 to 15 CCF, per CCF	\$7.2494	(1)
For	16 to 23 CCF, per CCF	\$9.0579	(1)
For	over 23 CCF, per CCF	\$13.5791	(1)
Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$32.19	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$48.29	
For	Fire Sprinkler with 1 - inch meter	\$33.16	
For	1 - inch meter	\$80.48	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$160.95	
For	2 - inch meter	\$257.52	
For	3 - inch meter	\$482.85	
For	4 - inch meter	\$804.75	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,609.50	
For	8 - inch meter	\$2,575.20	
For	10 - inch meter	\$3,701.85	
For	12 - inch meter	\$5,311.35	
For	14 - inch meter	\$7,242.75	(1)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

(To be inserted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)
Advice Letter 2539	Greg Milleman	Date Filed
Decision	Vice President	Effective
	Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution

5/1/2024, subject to refund until final Commission approval.

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No.

XXXXX-W 13373-W

## Schedule No. LV-1-R <u>Livermore Tariff Area</u> <u>RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE</u>

Page 2

#### SPECIAL CONDITIONS

- 1. Fire sprinkler rate: Any service to a residential customer not exceeding two units with a meter size that has a "fire sprinkler" rate (listed above) is eligible for that rate if: (a) the customer is paying for service where a residential fire sprinkler system is required/requested to be installed by local fire or building codes; (b) a smaller meter would be large enough to provide adequate service in the absence of the additional demand needed to supply water to the system; (c) the sprinkler system is served through the meter providing residential water service; and (d) the customer requests the "fire sprinkler" rate. The Company may seek verification that the above criteria are met. This service will be considered a general metered service, and not a fire service, so the rules and conditions for general metered service shall apply.
- All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 3. Qualifying low-income individually metered residential customers are eligible for credits as shown on **Schedule CAP**.
- 4. Water Expense Increase: Beginning on January 1, 2024, rates in this area will reflect a 3.8% revenue increase due to higher charges by Zone 7 of the Alameda County Flood (C)(D) Control and Water Conservation District. This caused quantity rates to go up by the following amounts: \$0.0933 /CCF for Tier 1 usage, \$0.3641 /CCF for Tier 2 usage, (C) \$0.4544 /CCF for Tier 3 usage, and \$0.6800 /CCF for Tier 4 usage. Amounts collected from these quantity rate increases will be tracked in a balancing account, as required by Section 792.5 of the Public Utilities Code. Monthly service charges also went up, with the charge for a 5/8 x ¾-inch meter increasing by \$0.25.

(To be in	serted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)	_
Advice Letter	<u>2515</u>	<b>Greg Milleman</b>	Date Filed	
Decision	24-03-042	Vice President	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

1/1/2025, subject to refund until final Commission approval.

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No.

XXXXX-W XXXXX-W

Page 1

## Schedule No. LV-1-NR <u>Livermore Tariff Area</u> NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service except that provided to single-family residential customers.

#### **TERRITORY**

Livermore, Crane Ridge, and vicinity, Alameda County

 RATES
 1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)

 Quantity Rates:
 \$7.0575
 (I)

 Service Charge:
 Per Meter Per Month

 For
 5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter
 \$24.14
 (I)

 For
 3/4 - inch meter
 \$36.21
 |

 For
 1 - inch meter
 \$60.35

FUI	3/6 X 3/4 - IIICII IIIELEI	<b>ŞZ4.14</b>	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$36.21	
For	1 - inch meter	\$60.35	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$120.70	
For	2 - inch meter	\$193.12	
For	3 - inch meter	\$362.10	
For	4 - inch meter	\$603.50	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,207.00	
For	8 - inch meter	\$1,931.20	
For	10 - inch meter	\$2,776.10	
For	12 - inch meter	\$3,983.10	
For	14 - inch meter	\$5,431.50	(1)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

#### **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

- All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 2. Qualifying non-profit group living facilities, agricultural employee housing facilities, and migrant farm work housing centers are eligible for credits as shown on **Schedule CAP**.

(To be ins	erted by utility)	Issued By	(To be	inserted by CPUC)
Advice Letter	<u>2539</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision		Vice President	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

### PFAS Compliance Program Application, Appendix E (Current Tariffs), Page 20 This tariff has been filed with the California Public Utilities Commission and is effective

**CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE COMPANY** 

5/1/2024, subject to refund until final Commission approval.

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13375-W

Schedule No. LV-1-NR
<u>Livermore Tariff Area</u>
NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Ρ	a	ge	2

SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)

- 1		١
- (	N	١

Water Expense Increase: Beginning on January 1, 2024, rates in this area will reflect a 3.8% revenue increase due to higher charges by Zone 7 of the Alameda County Flood (C)(D) Control and Water Conservation District. This caused quantity rates to go up by \$0.3790 (C) /CCF. Amounts collected from these quantity rate increases will be tracked in a balancing account, as required by Section 792.5 of the Public Utilities Code. Monthly service charges also went up, with the charge for a 5/8 x ¾-inch meter increasing by \$0.18.

(To be inserted by utility) Issued By (To be inserted by CPUC)

Advice Letter 2515
Decision 24-03-042

Greg Milleman
Vice President
Rates and Regulatory Affairs

Date Filed
Effective
Resolution

1/1/2025, subject to refund until final Commission approval.

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No.

XXXXX-W 13469-W

\$5,942.25

(1)

## Schedule No. CH-NVR-1-R Chico Tariff Area (North Valley Region) RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 1

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service provided to single-family residential customers.

#### **TERRITORY**

Chico and vicinity, Butte County, and Hamilton City and vicinity, Glenn County.

RATES	1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (appr	oximately 748 gallons)	
Quantity Rates:			
For 1 - 6 CCF, per CCF		\$0.4380	(1)
For 7 to 18 CCF, per CCF		\$2.0942	(1)
For 19 to 29 CCF, per CC	F	\$2.6463	(1)
For over 29 CCF, per CCF	:	\$4.0264	(1)
Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$26.41	(1)
For Fire S	Sprinkler with 3/4 - inch meter	\$26.67	1
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$39.62	
For Fir	e Sprinkler with 1 - inch meter	\$27.20	
For	1 - inch meter	\$66.03	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$132.05	
For	2 - inch meter	\$211.28	
For	3 - inch meter	\$396.15	
For	4 - inch meter	\$660.25	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,320.50	
For	8 - inch meter	\$2,112.80	
For	10 - inch meter	\$3,037.15	
For	12 - inch meter	\$4,357.65	

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

14 - inch meter

#### **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

For

1. Qualifying low-income individually metered residential customers are eligible for credits as shown on **Schedule CAP**.

(To be inserted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)
Advice Letter 2539	Greg Milleman	Date Filed
Decision	Vice President	Effective
	Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution

## PFAS Compliance Program Application, Appendix E (Current Tariffs), Page 22 This tariff has been filed with the California Public Utilities Commission and is effective

**CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE COMPANY** 

5/1/2024, subject to refund until final Commission approval.

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No.

XXXXX-W 13212-W

Schedule No. CH-NVR-1-R
Chico Tariff Area (North Valley Region)
RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 2 (C) (C)

#### SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)

- All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 3. **Fire sprinkler rates:** A single-family residence with a meter size that has a "fire sprinkler" rate (listed above) is eligible for that rate if: (a) the customer is paying for service where a residential fire sprinkler system is required/requested to be installed by local fire or building codes; (b) a smaller meter would be large enough to provide adequate service in the absence of the additional demand needed to supply water to the system; (c) the sprinkler system is served through the meter providing residential water service; and (d) the customer requests the "fire sprinkler" rate. The Company may seek verification that the above criteria are met. This service will be considered a general metered service, and not a fire service, so the rules and conditions for general metered service shall apply.

(D)

(To be inserted by utility)

Advice Letter 2515

Decision 24-03-042

Rates and Regulatory Affairs

(To be inserted by CPUC)

Date Filed

Effective

Resolution

1/1/2025, subject to refund until final Commission approval.

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No.

### Schedule No. CH-NVR-1-NR **Chico Tariff Area (North Valley Region)** NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 1

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service except that provided to single-family residential customers.

#### **TERRITORY**

Chico and vicinity, Butte County, and Hamilton City and vicinity, Glenn County.

**RATES** 1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)

**Quantity Rates:** 

Per CCF \$2.3468 (1)

Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$21.55	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$32.33	
For	1 - inch meter	\$53.88	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$107.75	
For	2 - inch meter	\$172.40	
For	3 - inch meter	\$323.25	
For	4 - inch meter	\$538.75	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,077.50	
For	8 - inch meter	\$1,724.00	
For	10 - inch meter	\$2,478.25	
For	12 - inch meter	\$3,555.75	
For	14 - inch meter	\$4,848.75	(i)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

#### **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

- 1. All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on **Schedule RSF** (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 2. Qualifying non-profit group living facilities, agricultural employee housing facilities, and migrant farm work housing centers are eligible for credits as shown on Schedule CAP.

(To be ins	erted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inse	erted by CPUC)
Advice Letter	<u>2539</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision		Vice President	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

1/1/2025, subject to refund until final Commission approval.

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No.

XXXXX-W 13503-W

\$9,243.00

(1)

Page 1

# Schedule No. OR-NVR-1-R Oroville Tariff Area (North Valley Region) RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service provided to single-family residential customers.

#### **TERRITORY**

Oroville and vicinity, Butte County.

<u>RATES</u>		1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (app	proximately 748 gallons)	
Quantity	Rates:			
	For 1 - 6 CCF,	per CCF	\$0.6032	(1)
	For 7 to 18 CO	CF, per CCF	\$2.9133	(1)
	For 19 to 29 (	CCF, per CCF	\$3.6834	(1)
	For over 29 C	CF, per CCF	\$5.6084	(1)
Ser	vice Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
	For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$41.08	(1)
	For	3/4 - inch meter	\$61.63	
	For	Fire Sprinkler with 1 - inch meter	\$42.31	
	For	1 - inch meter	\$102.71	
	For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$205.40	
	For	2 - inch meter	\$328.64	
	For	3 - inch meter	\$616.20	
	For	4 - inch meter	\$1,027.00	
	For	6 - inch meter	\$2,054.00	
	For	8 - inch meter	\$3,286.40	
	For	10 - inch meter	\$4,724.20	
	For	12 - inch meter	\$6,778.20	

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

14 - inch meter

#### **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

For

1. Qualifying low-income individually metered residential customers are eligible for credits as shown on **Schedule CAP**.

(To be ins	erted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inse	erted by CPUC)
Advice Letter	<u>2539</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision		Vice President	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

## PFAS Compliance Program Application, Appendix E (Current Tariffs), Page 25 This tariff has been filed with the California Public Utilities Commission and is effective

CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE COMPANY

5/1/2024, subject to refund until final Commission approval.

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No.

XXXXX-W 13254-W

Schedule No. OR-NVR-1-R

Page 2

(C) (C)

## Oroville Tariff Area (North Valley Region) RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

#### SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)

- All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 3. **Fire sprinkler rate:** A single-family residence with a meter size that has a "fire sprinkler" rate (listed above) is eligible for that rate if: (a) the customer is paying for service where a residential fire sprinkler system is required/requested to be installed by local fire or building codes; (b) a smaller meter would be large enough to provide adequate service in the absence of the additional demand needed to supply water to the system; (c) the sprinkler system is served through the meter providing residential water service; and (d) the customer requests the "fire sprinkler" rate. The Company may seek verification that the above criteria are met. This service will be considered a general metered service, and not a fire service, so the rules and conditions for general metered service shall apply.

(D)

(To be inserted by utility)

Advice Letter 2515

Decision 24-03-042

Rates and Regulatory Affairs

(To be inserted by CPUC)

Date Filed

Effective

Rates and Regulatory Affairs

Resolution

1/1/2025, subject to refund until final Commission approval.

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No.

13505-W

### Schedule No. OR-NVR-1-NR **Oroville Tariff Area (North Valley Region)** NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 1

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service except that provided to single-family residential customers.

#### **TERRITORY**

Oroville and vicinity, Butte County.

**RATES** 1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons)

**Quantity Rates:** 

Per CCF \$3.4457 (1)

Service Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$34.23	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$51.35	
For	1 - inch meter	\$85.58	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$171.15	
For	2 - inch meter	\$273.84	
For	3 - inch meter	\$513.45	
For	4 - inch meter	\$855.75	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,711.50	
For	8 - inch meter	\$2,738.40	
For	10 - inch meter	\$3,936.45	
For	12 - inch meter	\$5,647.95	
For	14 - inch meter	\$7,701.75	(1)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

#### SPECIAL CONDITIONS

- 1. All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on **Schedule RSF** (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 2. Qualifying non-profit group living facilities, agricultural employee housing facilities, and migrant farm work housing centers are eligible for credits as shown on Schedule CAP.

(To be ins	erted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted b	y CPUC)
Advice Letter	<u>2539</u>	Greg Milleman	Date Filed	
Decision		Vice President	Effective	
		Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution	

1/1/2025, subject to refund until final Commission approval.

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200 Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No.

XXXXX-W XXXXX-W

\$8,005.50

(1)

## Schedule No. ST-1-R <u>Stockton Tariff Area</u> <u>RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE</u>

Page 1

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service provided to single-family residential customers.

#### **TERRITORY**

Stockton and vicinity, San Joaquin County

<u>RATES</u>		1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (app	roximately 748 gallons)	
Quantity	/ Rates:			
	For 1 - 6 CCF, p	er CCF	\$1.4413	(R)
	For 7 to 13 CCF	, per CCF	\$5.7222	(R)
	For 14 to 18 CO	CF, per CCF	\$7.1492	(R)
	For over 18 CC	F, per CCF	\$10.7167	(R)
Sei	rvice Charge:		Per Meter Per Month	
	For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$35.58	(I)
	For	3/4 - inch meter	\$53.37	Ì
	For	Fire Sprinkler with 1 - inch meter	\$36.65	
	For	1 - inch meter	\$88.95	
	For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$177.90	
	For	2 - inch meter	\$284.64	
	For	3 - inch meter	\$533.70	
	For	4 - inch meter	\$889.50	
	For	6 - inch meter	\$1,779.00	
	For	8 - inch meter	\$2,846.40	
	For	10 - inch meter	\$4,091.70	
	For	12 - inch meter	\$5,870.70	
	_		40.00= =0	/

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

14 - inch meter

#### **SPECIAL CONDITIONS**

For

 All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).

(To be inserted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)
Advice Letter 2539	<b>Greg Milleman</b>	Date Filed
Decision	Vice President	Effective
	Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

#### Public Utilities Commission and is effective 1/1/2025

Revised Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13649-W Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 12930-W

## Schedule No. ST-1-R Stockton Tariff Area RESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 2

#### SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)

- 2. Qualifying low-income individually metered residential customers are eligible for credits as shown on **Schedule CAP**.
- 3. Fire sprinkler rate: A single-family residence with a meter size that has a "fire sprinkler" rate (listed above) is eligible for that rate if: (a) the customer is paying for service where a residential fire sprinkler system is required/requested to be installed by local fire or building codes; (b) a smaller meter would be large enough to provide adequate service in the absence of the additional demand needed to supply water to the system; (c) the sprinkler system is served through the meter providing residential water service; and (d) the customer requests the "fire sprinkler" rate. The Company may seek verification that the above criteria are met. This service will be considered a general metered service, and not a fire service, so the rules and conditions for general metered service shall apply.
- 4. Water Expense Decrease: Beginning on January 1, 2025, rates in this area will reflect a 9.0% revenue decrease due to lower charges by Stockton East Water District. This caused quantity rates to go down by the following amounts: \$0.0479 /CCF for Tier 1 usage, \$0.1903 /CCF for Tier 2 usage, \$0.2378 /CCF for Tier 3 usage, and \$0.3564 /CCF for Tier 4 usage. Amounts collected from these quantity rate changes will be tracked in a balancing account, as required by Section 792.5 of the Public Utilities Code. Monthly service charges also went down, with the charge for a 5/8 x ¾-inch meter decreasing by \$0.69.

(N)

(N)

(To be inserted by CPUC)

Date Filed 10/28/2024

Effective 01/01/2025
Resolution

1/1/2025, subject to refund until final Commission approval.

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Revised Cancelling Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. XXXXX-W

(R)

### Schedule No. ST-1-NR **Stockton Tariff Area** NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE

Page 1

#### **APPLICABILITY**

Applicable to all metered water service except that provided to single-family residential customers.

#### **TERRITORY**

Stockton and vicinity, San Joaquin County.

**RATES** 1 CCF is 100 cubic feet (approximately 748 gallons) **Quantity Rates:** Per CCF \$4.8228 Service Charge: Dar Motor Dar Month

Service Charge:	<u>Per</u>	<u>Meter Per Month</u>	
For	5/8 x 3/4 - inch meter	\$27.50	(1)
For	3/4 - inch meter	\$41.25	
For	1 - inch meter	\$68.75	
For	1-1/2 - inch meter	\$137.50	
For	2 - inch meter	\$220.00	
For	3 - inch meter	\$412.50	
For	4 - inch meter	\$687.50	
For	6 - inch meter	\$1,375.00	
For	8 - inch meter	\$2,200.00	
For	10 - inch meter	\$3,162.50	
For	12 - inch meter	\$4,537.50	
For	14 - inch meter	\$6,187.50	(1)

The service charge is a readiness-to-serve charge which is applicable to all metered service and to which is added the charge for water used computed at the quantity rates.

#### SPECIAL CONDITIONS

- 1. All bills are subject to the following tariff schedules: Schedule UF (CPUC reimbursement fee) and applicable surcharges and surcredits on Schedule RSF (Rate Support Fund), Schedule CAP (Customer Assistance Program), and Schedule AS (Additional Surcharges and Surcredits).
- 2. Qualifying non-profit group living facilities, agricultural employee housing facilities, and migrant farm work housing centers are eligible for credits as shown on Schedule CAP.

(To be inserted by utility)	Issued By	(To be inserted by CPUC)
Advice Letter 2539	<b>Greg Milleman</b>	Date Filed
Decision	Vice President	Effective
	Rates and Regulatory Affairs	Resolution

#### PFAS Compliance Program Application, the endine Education of the Program Application of the Education of the

**CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE COMPANY** 

Public Utilities Commission and is effective 1/1/2025

1720 North First Street San Jose, CA 95112 (408) 367-8200

Original Cal. P.U.C. Sheet No. 13651-W

Schedule No. ST-1-NR (N) Page 2 **Stockton Tariff Area** (N)

NONRESIDENTIAL METERED SERVICE (N)

SPECIAL CONDITIONS (continued)

(N)

(N)

3. Water Expense Decrease: Beginning on January 1, 2025, rates in this area will reflect a 9.0% revenue decrease due to lower charges by Stockton East Water District. This caused quantity rates to go down by \$0.1363 /CCF. Amounts collected from these quantity rate changes will be tracked in a balancing account, as required by Section 792.5 of the Public Utilities Code. Monthly service charges also went down, with the charge for a 5/8 x ¾-inch meter decreasing by \$0.53.

(To be inserted by CPUC)

(To be inserted by utility) Advice Letter 2535

Decision

Issued By **Greg Milleman** Vice President **Rates and Regulatory Affairs** 

Date Filed Effective

Resolution

10/28/2024 01/01/2025